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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building, located on the south side of W. Second Street, is constructed
in the Victorian/Gothic style. It has modified buttresses on the east and west
sides of the exteior and on the west side of the front facade there is a bell
tower with louvered belfry and a small, pyramidal spire. All brickwork is in
common bond with lavish use of marble trim on buttress caps, finials, arches,
and decorative bands.

The red brick exterior has a rather ornate, three bay, gabled facade. The
two east and west bays are identical and have pointed arches, three panel double
doors and inscribed, stained glass transoms. When the front entrances were
altered by lowering the doors and removing the steps, solid wooden panels were
added between the doors and transoms. The center bay is a large, Gothic window
with traceried sash. This window was given by the United Brethren denomination
when the church was built in 1900. The three names in this window are those of
the first three Bishops: Martin Boehm, Otterbein, and Christian Newcomer. There
are two very small windows on both the east side and the tower side of the building.

The west side of the building has two narrow bays in the tower. Both east
and west sides of the church have six stained glass windows in the Gothic style

of either biblical scenes or religious motifs and interesting ovals.

When the basement was remodeled, sidewalk vents were added on both sides
of the building.

The interior has an apsidal floor plan. The interior walls are painted white
contrasting with the exposed beams, Gothic framing.

Mel Newby 7/73

The building is approximately three bays wide and eight bays in depth,
including the tower sections on the front corners. The left tower is two stories
high and the right tower is of four stories.

This church has a steep slope "A" frame roof of asphalt tile. Side rooflines
are decorated by four string bands of corbelled dentils. Side windows are paired
by brick piers with marble-type caps. There is a rear education building extension
to the rear constructed in 1926.

The building sets on a low fieldstone foundation.

The appearance of the front is enhanced by evergreen foundation plantings.

The sanctuary occupies the second floor with classrooms on the first.

Douglas M. Greene 4/75
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This church has a special significance because the United Brethren Denom-
ination was founded in Frederick County in 1800 by Otterbein. It was organized
in the Peter Kemp House. Prior to this date, Otterbein had served in this area
in the Trinity Chapel of the Reformed Church.

In 1900, the United Brethren Denomination built this church. Because of the
date, it was called Centennial Memorial. 1In the late 1960's, this denomination

merged with the Methodist Church, and the name became the Centennial Memorial
~ United Methodist Church.

The interior has remained as it was originally built. In 1927, an educational
building was constructed behind the church on the site of an old church that had
been taken down. This building is connected to the church.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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